

# The Competition Result Reports on 18<sup>th</sup> July 2025



# Table of Contents

	page
The Competition Result Reports on 18 <sup>th</sup> July 2025	
- Amateur Boxing	1 - 11
- Amateur Thai Boxing	12 - 21
- Football	22 - 26
- Futsal	27 - 32
- Handball	33 - 35
- Sepak Takraw	36 - 41
- Swimming	42 - 49
- Volleyball	50 - 54
- Weightlifting	55 - 67
- Wrestling	68 - 81



# The Competition Result Reports on 18<sup>th</sup> July 2025

## Amateur Boxing



Coordinators : Den Crongcumpee

Contact no: 090-8989609



## Sport Schools Participating in Amateur Boxing

Number	Sport Schools
1	Khon Kean Sports School
2	Trang Sports School
3	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School
4	Nakhon Sawan Sports School
5	Yala Sports School
6	Lampang Sports School
7	Si Sa Ket Sports School
8	Ang Thong Sports School
9	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School
10	Bangkok Sports School
11	Nakhon Phanom Sports School
12	Yasothon Sport School
13	Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School
14	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School

Competition venue : means Boxing Gym, Ubon Ratchathani Technical College





26th Thailand Sport School Game "Ubonratchathani Game"

July 15 - 25, 2025 at Ubonratchathani Sport School, Thailand

Amateur Boxing on July 18, 2025

U14 Boys Amateur Boxing - Weight exceeds 30 kg but does not exceed 32 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.00 น.	6	-	ı	<ul> <li>Nakhon Phanom Sports</li> <li>School - Chonlahi Saenwian</li> <li>Yala Sports School - Afdol haloh</li> </ul>	Yala Sports School - Afdol haloh wins  Nakhon Phanom Sports School -  Chonlahi Saenwian  0:0

## U14 Boys Amateur Boxing - Weight exceeds 32 kg but does not exceed 34 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.00	7	1	First	<ul> <li>Ang Thong Sports School</li> <li>Saharit Suksawat</li> <li>Si Sa Ket Sports School</li> <li>Piyawit Wangkhachun</li> </ul>	Ang Thong Sports School - Saharit Suksawat wins Si Sa Ket Sports School - Piyawit Wangkhachun 0 : 0
2	12.00 น.	8	-	-	<ul> <li>Nakhon Ratchasima         Municipality Sport School         - Waranyoo Kongsombat         </li> <li>Nakhon Phanom Sports         School - Chonrakorn         Saenwian     </li> </ul>	Nakhon Phanom Sports School - Chonrakorn Saenwian wins Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School - Waranyoo Kongsombat 0:0
3	12.00 น.	9	-	-	<ul> <li>Phitsanulok Provincial         Administrative Organization         Sport School - Danai         Laengpraseart         Ubon Ratchathani Sports         School - Jirayu Saengkla     </li> </ul>	Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School - Danai Laengpraseart wins Ubon Ratchathani Sports School - Jirayu Saengkla 0:0





## U14 Boys Amateur Boxing - Flyweight: over 49 kg but does not exceed 52 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.00 น.	10	,	1	<ul> <li>Nakhon Sawan Sports         School - Suthinan Ainsawang     </li> <li>Nakhon Phanom Sports         School - Master.Chakkri Aindi     </li> </ul>	Nakhon Sawan Sports School - Suthinan Ainsawang wins Nakhon Phanom Sports School - Master.Chakkri Aindi 0:0
2	12.00 น.	11	-	1	<ul> <li>Nakhon Sawan Sports</li> <li>School - Suthinan Ainsawang</li> <li>Lampang Sports School -</li> <li>JEERACHAI HAMONWANPHANA</li> </ul>	Nakhon Sawan Sports School - Suthinan Ainsawang wins Lampang Sports School - JEERACHAI HAMONWANPHANA 0:0
3	12.00 น.	12	-	-	<ul> <li>Si Sa Ket Sports School -         Weerapat somrat</li> <li>Trang Sports School -         master warintorn yokyong</li> </ul>	Si Sa Ket Sports School - Weerapat somrat wins Trang Sports School - master warintorn yokyong 0 : 0

## U14 Boys Amateur Boxing - Bantam weight exceeds 52 kg but does not exceed 56 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.00 น.	13	-	-	<ul> <li>Ang Thong Sports School         <ul> <li>Warawut Somphak</li> </ul> </li> <li>Nakhon Phanom Sports         <ul> <li>School - Tanapat Prathumwan</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	Nakhon Phanom Sports School - Tanapat Prathumwan wins Ang Thong Sports School - Warawut Somphak 0:0
2	12.00	14	-	First	<ul> <li>Nakhon Phanom Sports         School - Tanapat         Prathumwan     </li> <li>Si Sa Ket Sports School -         Teerapat Namueang     </li> </ul>	Si Sa Ket Sports School - Teerapat Namueang wins Nakhon Phanom Sports School - Tanapat Prathumwan 0 : 0





No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
3	12.05	15	-	First	<ul> <li>Trang Sports School -         master pahana         phiphitthasema</li> <li>Nakhon Si Thammarat         Sports School - chirawat         kaewsikhaw</li> </ul>	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - chirawat kaewsikhaw wins Trang Sports School - master pahana phiphitthasema 0:0
4	12.05	16	-	First	<ul> <li>Ubon Ratchathani Sports         School - Tanagon Moonser     </li> <li>Yala Sports School -         Techin Phechpakdee     </li> </ul>	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School - Tanagon Moonser wins Yala Sports School - Techin Phechpakdee 0 : 0

## U14 Girls Amateur Boxing - Flyweight: over 48 kg but does not exceed 51 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.00 น.	1	-	-	<ul> <li>Bangkok Sports School -</li> <li>Panpreeya Jandee</li> <li>Si Sa Ket Sports School -</li> <li>Patcharin Sinsiri</li> </ul>	Bangkok Sports School - Panpreeya  Jandee wins Si Sa Ket Sports School -  Patcharin Sinsiri  0:0

## U14 Girls Amateur Boxing - Bantam weight exceeds 51 kg but does not exceed 54 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.00 น.	2		-	<ul> <li>Si Sa Ket Sports School -</li> <li>Wannipha Kamnuandee</li> <li>Ang Thong Sports School</li> <li>- Rachida Khawphimai</li> </ul>	Ang Thong Sports School - Rachida Khawphimai wins Si Sa Ket Sports School - Wannipha Kamnuandee 0 : 0





## U16 Boys Amateur Boxing - Paperweight: over 40 kg but does not exceed 42 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.05	17	-	First	<ul> <li>Phitsanulok Provincial         Administrative Organization         Sport School - Aphichat         Payotiyo         </li> <li>Si Sa Ket Sports School -         Phiraphat patjaite     </li> </ul>	Si Sa Ket Sports School - Phiraphat patjaite wins Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School - Aphichat Payotiyo 0 : 0
2	12.05	18	-	First	<ul> <li>Nakhon Sawan Sports         School - Natthapon         Songouan         Ubon Ratchathani Sports         School - Khotchaphat         Jarunphak     </li> </ul>	Nakhon Sawan Sports School - Natthapon Songouan wins Ubon Ratchathani Sports School - Khotchaphat Jarunphak 0:0

### U16 Boys Amateur Boxing - Pinweight: over 43 kg but does not exceed 46 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.05	19	1	First	<ul> <li>Ang Thong Sports School         <ul> <li>Nasit Aolueknoi</li> </ul> </li> <li>Nakhon Ratchasima         <ul> <li>Municipality Sport School</li> <li>Thanatcha Phumkhonsan</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School - Thanatcha Phumkhonsan wins Ang Thong Sports School - Nasit Aolueknoi 0:0





U16 Boys Amateur Boxing - Light flyweight: over 46 kg but does not exceed 49 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.05	20	-	First	<ul> <li>Trang Sports School -         master kittisak kaveeked</li> <li>Khon Kean Sports School         - Jinnapat Laopha</li> </ul>	
2	12.05	21	-	First	<ul> <li>Yala Sports School - Giflan Tukaema</li> <li>Lampang Sports School - SAKOLKORN PHROMCHANA</li> </ul>	Lampang Sports School - SAKOLKORN PHROMCHANA wins Yala Sports School - Giflan Tukaema 0 : 0
3	12.05	22	-	First	<ul> <li>Phitsanulok Provincial         Administrative         Organization Sport School         - Nattanan Wongmoung         </li> <li>Nakhon Sawan Sports</li> <li>School - Phattharaphon</li> <li>Wongthamma</li> </ul>	Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School - Nattanan Wongmoung wins Nakhon Sawan Sports School - Phattharaphon Wongthamma 0:0
4	12.05	23	-	First	<ul> <li>Ang Thong Sports School         <ul> <li>Rangslman Yimon</li> </ul> </li> <li>Nakhon Ratchasima         <ul> <li>Municipality Sport School</li> <li>Boonpiphop Charasri</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	





U16 Boys Amateur Boxing - Light welterweight: weight exceeds 60 kg but does not exceed 64 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.05	24	-	First	<ul> <li>Ubon Ratchathani Sports         School - Phongphiphat         Rodmay         </li> <li>Si Sa Ket Sports School -         Danupol Jamchat     </li> </ul>	Si Sa Ket Sports School - Danupol Jamchat wins Ubon Ratchathani Sports School - Phongphiphat Rodmay 0 : 0
2	12.05	25	-	First	<ul> <li>Nakhon Ratchasima</li> <li>Municipality Sport School</li> <li>Nivat Ketkaeo</li> <li>Ang Thong Sports School</li> <li>Phuwarin Changchankon</li> </ul>	Ang Thong Sports School - Phuwarin Changchankon wins Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School - Nivat Ketkaeo 0:0
3	12.05	26	-	First	<ul> <li>Trang Sports School -         mr.phithawat onchat</li> <li>Nakhon Phanom Sports         School - Thanawat         Bunchai</li> </ul>	Nakhon Phanom Sports School - Thanawat Bunchai wins Trang Sports School - mr.phithawat onchat 0:0

## U16 Boys Amateur Boxing - Welterweight: over 64 kg but does not exceed 69 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.05	27	-	First	<ul> <li>Nakhon Sawan Sports         School - Thanapat Poolthong     </li> <li>Ubon Ratchathani Sports         School - Chatchakom Jantasit     </li> </ul>	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School - Chatchakorn Jantasit wins Nakhon Sawan Sports School - Thanapat Poolthong 0:0





No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
2	12.05	28	-	First	<ul> <li>Nakhon Phanom Sports         School - Santi         Kaewboonraung         </li> <li>Si Sa Ket Sports School -</li></ul>	Nakhon Phanom Sports School - Santi Kaewboonraung wins Si Sa Ket Sports School - Metee Bunsai 0 : 0

## U16 Girls Amateur Boxing - Flyweight: over 48 kg but does not exceed 51 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.00 น.	3	,	ı	<ul> <li>Si Sa Ket Sports School -         Vilaiphon Promsupha</li> <li>Ubon Ratchathani Sports         School - Aphitsaea Rakkhot</li> </ul>	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School - Aphitsaea Rakkhot wins Si Sa Ket Sports School - Vilaiphon Promsupha 0 : 0

### U16 Girls Amateur Boxing - Featherweight: over 54 kg but does not exceed 57 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.05	4	-	First	<ul> <li>Phitsanulok Provincial         Administrative Organization         Sport School -         Kanokphon Naraphong         </li> <li>Ubon Ratchathani Sports</li> <li>School - Sasikan Audompon</li> </ul>	Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School - Kanokphon Naraphong wins Ubon Ratchathani Sports School - Sasikan Audompon 0:0





## U16 Girls Amateur Boxing - Light weight: ove 57 kg but does not exceed 60 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.05	5		First	<ul> <li>Nakhon Phanom Sports         School - Plaiton Sampharya     </li> <li>Si Sa Ket Sports School -         Chanikan Saiyuen     </li> </ul>	Nakhon Phanom Sports School - Plaiton Sampharya wins Si Sa Ket Sports School - Chanikan Saiyuen 0 : 0

### U18 Boys Amateur Boxing - Light weight: ove 56 kg but does not exceed 60 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.05	29	1	First	<ul> <li>Ang Thong Sports School         <ul> <li>Nattachai Sumano</li> </ul> </li> <li>Yala Sports School -         <ul> <li>Romdon Waeduechi</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	Ang Thong Sports School - Nattachai Sumano wins Yala Sports School - Romdon Waeduechi 0 : 0
2	12.05	30	-	First	<ul> <li>Trang Sports School -         mr.saranyou torlek</li> <li>Nakhon Si Thammarat         Sports School - thanathon         rakarun</li> </ul>	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - thanathon rakarun wins Trang Sports School - mr.saranyou torlek 0 : 0
3	12.05	31	-	First	<ul> <li>Nakhon Sawan Sports</li> <li>School - Banditpong</li> <li>Chotenok</li> <li>Bangkok Sports School -</li> <li>Siriwat Dasri</li> </ul>	Nakhon Sawan Sports School - Banditpong Chotenok wins Bangkok Sports School - Siriwat Dasri 0:0







## U18 Boys Amateur Boxing - Light welterweight: weight exceeds 60 kg but does not exceed 64 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.05	32	1	First	<ul> <li>Nakhon Si Thammarat         Sports School - pakin             senprom     </li> <li>Nakhon Ratchasima             Municipality Sport School         - Kangpl Bokhunthod     </li> </ul>	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - pakin senprom wins Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School - Kangpl Bokhunthod 0:0



# The Competition Result Reports on 18<sup>th</sup> July 2025

## Amateur Thai Boxing



Coordinators : Den Crongcumpee

Contact no: 090-8989609





## Sport Schools Participating in Amateur Thai Boxing

Number	Sport Schools			
1	Khon Kean Sports School			
2	Trang Sports School			
3	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School			
4	Nakhon Sawan Sports School			
5	Yala Sports School			
6	Lampang Sports School			
7	Supan Buri Sports School			
8	Ang Thong Sports School			
9	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School			
10	Bangkok Sports School			
11	Nong Khai Sports School			
12	Yasothon Sport School			
13	Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School			
14	Tanodpittayakom School			
15	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School			
16	Surat Thani Municipality Sports School			

Competition venue : means Boxing Gym, Ubon Ratchathani Rajabhat University





26th Thailand Sport School Game "Ubonratchathani Game"

July 15 - 25, 2025 at Ubonratchathani Sport School, Thailand

Amateur Thai Boxing on July 18, 2025

U14 Boys Amateur Thai Boxing - Over 29 kg but does not exceed 30 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.05	16	1	First	<ul> <li>Yasothon Sport School -         Mr.Bovornpak Bunsri</li> <li>Supan Buri Sports School -         Thirawat Kanlaya</li> </ul>	Yasothon Sport School - Mr.Bovornpak Bunsri wins Supan Buri Sports School - Thirawat Kanlaya 0 : 0
2	12.05	17	1	First	<ul> <li>Lampang Sports School -         APLCHAT PHROMCHANA</li> <li>Nakhon Si Thammarat         Sports School -         phetchayarayut piya</li> </ul>	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - phetchayarayut piya wins Lampang Sports School - APLCHAT PHROMCHANA 0:0
3	12.05	18	1	First	<ul> <li>Yala Sports School - Erfan         Samoh         Phitsanulok Provincial         Administrative Organization         Sport School - Nanthaphat         Patthamang     </li> </ul>	Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School - Nanthaphat Patthamang wins Yala Sports School - Erfan Samoh 0 : 0
4	12.05	19	-	First	<ul> <li>Trang Sports School -         Master Phumiphat Noksan     </li> <li>Surat Thani Municipality         Sports School - wanchana         Onphetkhong     </li> </ul>	Surat Thani Municipality Sports School - wanchana Onphetkhong wins Trang Sports School - Master Phumiphat Noksan 0:0





# U14 Boys Amateur Thai Boxing - Over 31 kg but does not exceed 32 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.05	20	1	First	<ul> <li>Yasothon Sport School -         Mr.Chinnaphat Champahom     </li> <li>Trang Sports School -         Master Nadet Phuangmuli     </li> </ul>	Trang Sports School - Master Nadet Phuangmuli wins Yasothon Sport School - Mr.Chinnaphat Champahom 0:0
2	12.05	21		First	<ul> <li>Yala Sports School -         kanpakon Keanul</li> <li>Phitsanulok Provincial         Administrative Organization         Sport School - Anuwat         Thammachot</li> </ul>	Yala Sports School - kanpakon Keanul wins Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School - Anuwat Thammachot 0:0
3	12.05	22		First	<ul> <li>Supan Buri Sports School -         Itthiphol Wongkham         Nakhon Sawan Sports School         - Kraiwit Tomuang     </li> </ul>	Nakhon Sawan Sports School - Kraiwit Tomuang wins Supan Buri Sports School - Itthiphol Wongkham 0:0
4	12.05	23	-	First	<ul> <li>Surat Thani Municipality         Sports School - Therakakrn         Rungdaeng         Nakhon Si Thammarat         Sports School - tanakron         sangthong     </li> </ul>	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - tanakron sangthong wins Surat Thani Municipality Sports School - Therakakrn Rungdaeng 0:0





# U14 Boys Amateur Thai Boxing - Over 32 kg but does not exceed 34 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.05	24	·	First	<ul> <li>Surat Thani Municipality</li> <li>Sports School - Airifan</li> <li>Sonphichai</li> <li>Yala Sports School - David Aeyee</li> </ul>	Surat Thani Municipality Sports School - Airifan Sonphichai wins Yala Sports School - David Aeyee 0:0
2	12.05	25	-	First	<ul> <li>Ang Thong Sports School - Ratchanon Pathumwan</li> <li>Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School - Waranchit Prommat</li> </ul>	Ang Thong Sports School - Ratchanon Pathumwan wins Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School - Waranchit Prommat 0:0
3	12.05	26	1	First	<ul> <li>Trang Sports School -         Master Pakwat Raya     </li> <li>Lampang Sports School -         THLPAKON MUEANGNGAM     </li> </ul>	Lampang Sports School - THLPAKON  MUEANGNGAM wins Trang Sports  School - Master Pakwat Raya  0:0
4	12.05	27	-	First	<ul> <li>Nakhon Si Thammarat         Sports School - thanaphat             chanbunkaeo     </li> <li>Nakhon Ratchasima             Municipality Sport School             - thanutham wongkong</li> </ul>	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - thanaphat chanbunkaeo draw Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School - thanutham wongkong :





## U14 Boys Amateur Thai Boxing - Over 34 kg but does not exceed 36 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.05	28	-	First	<ul> <li>Bangkok Sports School -         Chanchai Phomphan     </li> <li>Phitsanulok Provincial         Administrative Organization         Sport School - Thorangkid         Kedsuwan     </li> </ul>	Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School - Thorangkid Kedsuwan wins Bangkok Sports School - Chanchai Phomphan 0:0
2	12.05	29	1	First	<ul> <li>Nakhon Sawan Sports         School - Treerawad Teamkatok     </li> <li>Nakhon Si Thammarat         Sports School - thanaphat         kongsawat     </li> </ul>	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - thanaphat kongsawat wins Nakhon Sawan Sports School - Treerawad Teamkatok 0:0
3	12.05	30	ı	First	<ul> <li>Nakhon Ratchasima         Municipality Sport School         - thanakon meengoen         </li> <li>Supan Buri Sports School -</li> <li>Tantam Wongkamsound</li> </ul>	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School - thanakon meengoen wins Supan Buri Sports School - Tantam Wongkamsound 0:0
4	12.05	31	-	First	<ul> <li>Lampang Sports School -         YANACHOT BUATOOM</li> <li>Surat Thani Municipality         Sports School - Kraiwit         Kangmanee</li> </ul>	Surat Thani Municipality Sports  School - Kraiwit Kangmanee wins  Lampang Sports School -  YANACHOT BUATOOM  0:0





## U14 Boys Amateur Thai Boxing - Over 36 kg but does not exceed 38 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.05	32	'	First	<ul> <li>Phitsanulok Provincial         Administrative         Organization Sport School         - Chilaphad Pansaeng     </li> <li>Surat Thani Municipality</li> <li>Sports School - Oakkharin</li> <li>Phutthacharoen</li> </ul>	Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School - Chilaphad Pansaeng wins Surat Thani Municipality Sports School - Oakkharin Phutthacharoen 0:0
2	12.05	33	-	First	<ul> <li>Lampang Sports School -         JAKKARIN WONGMA</li> <li>Ubon Ratchathani Sports         School - Phakpum         Wongdaeng</li> </ul>	Lampang Sports School - JAKKARIN  WONGMA wins Ubon Ratchathani  Sports School - Phakpum  Wongdaeng  0:0
3	12.05	34	-	First	<ul> <li>Khon Kean Sports School         <ul> <li>Chkkarin Sukphia</li> </ul> </li> <li>Nakhon Ratchasima         <ul> <li>Municipality Sport School</li> <li>aitthichet somdee</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	Khon Kean Sports School - Chkkarin Sukphia wins Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School - aitthichet somdee 0:0

## U16 Boys Amateur Thai Boxing - Over 38 kg but does not exceed 40 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.05	5	,	First	<ul> <li>Nakhon Ratchasima         Municipality Sport School         - phalathip thankrathong     </li> <li>Khon Kean Sports School</li> <li>- Thiraphat duangmala</li> </ul>	Khon Kean Sports School - Thiraphat duangmala wins Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School - phalathip thankrathong  0:0





No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
2	12.05	6	-	First	<ul> <li>Bangkok Sports School - Kitsakorn Toemsawat</li> <li>Surat Thani Municipality Sports School - Akkapong Aiampakdee</li> </ul>	Bangkok Sports School - Kitsakorn Toemsawat draw Surat Thani Municipality Sports School - Akkapong Aiampakdee :
3	12.05	7	,	First	<ul> <li>Lampang Sports School -         TEERA LEDU</li> <li>Nakhon Si Thammarat         Sports School - nattawat         buaking</li> </ul>	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - nattawat buaking wins Lampang Sports School - TEERA LEDU 0 : 0

### U16 Boys Amateur Thai Boxing - Pin weight exceeds 42 kg but does not exceed 45 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.05	8	-	First	<ul> <li>Ang Thong Sports School -         Panukon Khuennokkhum     </li> <li>Nakhon Si Thammarat         Sports School - kritsana         hoikaeo     </li> </ul>	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - kritsana hoikaeo wins Ang Thong Sports School - Panukon Khuennokkhum 0 : 0

## U16 Boys Amateur Thai Boxing - Light weight exceeds 45 kg but does not exceed 48 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.05	10	-	First	<ul> <li>Khon Kean Sports School         <ul> <li>Kamonthep Sudadet</li> </ul> </li> <li>Yasothon Sport School -         <ul> <li>Mr.Kanchai Phaiwan</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	Yasothon Sport School - Mr.Kanchai Phaiwan wins Khon Kean Sports School - Kamonthep Sudadet 0 : 0





No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
2	12.05	11	-	First	<ul> <li>Supan Buri Sports School         <ul> <li>Thanaphat Jumpatong</li> </ul> </li> <li>Nakhon Si Thammarat         <ul> <li>Sports School - kongkiat</li> <li>kraiwichien</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - kongkiat kraiwichien wins Supan Buri Sports School - Thanaphat Jumpatong 0:0
3	12.05	12	-	First	<ul> <li>Nakhon Ratchasima</li> <li>Municipality Sport School</li> <li>Raphiphat Wongsawang</li> <li>Trang Sports School - Mr</li> <li>Chonlasit Sricha</li> </ul>	Trang Sports School - Mr Chonlasit Sricha wins Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School - Raphiphat Wongsawang 0:0
4	12.05	9	-	First	<ul> <li>Ang Thong Sports School         <ul> <li>Atthakron sithiwongsa</li> </ul> </li> <li>Phitsanulok Provincial         <ul> <li>Administrative Organization</li> </ul> </li> <li>Sport School - Natakorn</li> <li>Wilaiphrom</li> </ul>	Ang Thong Sports School - Atthakron sithiwongsa wins Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School - Natakorn Wilaiphrom 0:0

## U16 Boys Amateur Thai Boxing - Flyweight exceeds 48 kg but does not exceed 51 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.05	13	-	First	<ul> <li>Nakhon Si Thammarat</li> <li>Sports School - suwachat</li> <li>kongsawat</li> <li>Nakhon Ratchasima</li> <li>Municipality Sport School</li> <li>- watcharasak yangkrathok</li> </ul>	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - suwachat kongsawat wins Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School - watcharasak yangkrathok 0:0





No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
2	12.05	14	,	First	<ul> <li>Phitsanulok Provincial         Administrative         Organization Sport School         - Sitthisak Tawadee         </li> <li>Lampang Sports School -</li> <li>APICHON YINGRAKPENCHAN</li> </ul>	Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School - Sitthisak Tawadee wins Lampang Sports School - APICHON YINGRAKPENCHAN 0:0
3	12.05	15	-	First	<ul> <li>Surat Thani Municipality</li> <li>Sports School - Nobphon</li> <li>Miphring</li> <li>Supan Buri Sports School -</li> <li>Nattaphat Ngaosuk</li> </ul>	Surat Thani Municipality Sports School - Nobphon Miphring wins Supan Buri Sports School - Nattaphat Ngaosuk 0:0
4	12.05	16	-	First	<ul> <li>Khon Kean Sports School -         Purim Pasom         Trang Sports School -         Mr Anecha Laemchaisong     </li> </ul>	Trang Sports School - Mr Anecha Laemchaisong wins Khon Kean Sports School - Purim Pasom 0 : 0



# The Competition Result Reports on 18<sup>th</sup> July 2025

### Football



Coordinators : Den Crongcumpee

Contact no: 090-8989609





# Sport Schools Participating in Football

Number	Sport Schools			
1	Khon Kean Sports School			
2	Chon Buri Sports School			
3	Trang Sports School			
4	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School			
5	Nakhon Sawan Sports School			
6	Yala Sports School			
7	Lampang Sports School			
8	Si Sa Ket Sports School			
9	Supan Buri Sports School			
10	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School			
11	Chiang Mai Sports School			
12	Bangkok Sports School			
13	Nong Khai Sports School			
14	Yasothon Sport School			
15	Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School			
16	Roi Et Provincial Administrative Organizatio Sport School			
17	songkhlapao			
18	Tanodpittayakom School			
19	Nonthaburi Wittayalai School			
20	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School			
21	Nakhon Pathom Municipality Sports School			
22	Surat Thani Municipality Sports School			
23	Tungsong Municipality Sports School			





Number	Sport Schools		
24	Nongyama School		
25	Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6		
26	Nakhon Sawan Municipality Sports School		
27	Municipal School No. 6 (Wat Tantayaphiram)		
28	Buriratdrunwittaya Municipality School 1		
29	Bukit Jalil Sports School		
30	Perak Sports School		
31	Sarakhampittayakhom School		
32	Srinagarinda The Princess Mother School Samutsakhon Under		
32	patronage of Rrincess Maha Chakri Sirinthorn		
33	Kanchanapisek Wittayalai Chaiyaphum School		
34	Rachinutit School 2		

Competition venue : (Field 1) means Football field Ubon Ratchathani Rajabhat University

(Field 2) means Ubon Ratchathani Provincial Central Stadium (Thung Burapha)

(Field 3) means Narinukul School Football Field

(Field 6) means Stadium





26th Thailand Sport School Game "Ubonratchathani Game"

# July 15 - 25, 2025 at Ubonratchathani Sport School, Thailand

### Football on July 18, 2025

#### U14 Football - Boys team

No.		Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	14.00	19	А	First	<ul><li>Bangkok Sports School</li><li>Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6</li></ul>	Bangkok Sports School wins Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6 1 : 0
2	14.00	20	А	First	<ul> <li>Nakhon Ratchasima         Municipality Sport School     </li> <li>Tungsong Municipality Sports         School     </li> </ul>	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School wins Tungsong Municipality Sports School 7:0
3	11.00	21	В	First	<ul><li>Chiang Mai Sports School</li><li>Rachinutit School 2</li></ul>	Rachinutit School 2 wins Chiang Mai Sports School 5 : 0
4	12.30	22	C	First	<ul> <li>Supan Buri Sports School</li> <li>Roi Et Provincial         Administrative Organizatio         Sport School     </li> </ul>	Supan Buri Sports School draw Roi Et Provincial Administrative Organizatio Sport School 0:0
5	14.00	23	D	First	<ul><li>Lampang Sports School</li><li>Ubon Ratchathani Sports School</li></ul>	Lampang Sports School wins Ubon Ratchathani Sports School 5 : 1
6	15.30	24	E	First	<ul><li>Nakhon Sawan Sports School</li><li>Sarakhampittayakhom School</li></ul>	Sarakhampittayakhom School wins Nakhon Sawan Sports School 1 : 0
7	17.00	25	F	First	<ul><li>Bukit Jalil Sports School</li><li>Nongyama School</li></ul>	Bukit Jalil Sports School wins Nongyama School 2 : 0





No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
8	16.00	26	G	First	<ul> <li>Nakhon Sawan Municipality         Sports School     </li> <li>Srinagarinda The Princess         Mother School Samutsakhon         Under patronage of Rrincess         Maha Chakri Sirinthorn     </li> </ul>	Srinagarinda The Princess Mother School Samutsakhon Under patronage of Rrincess Maha Chakri Sirinthorn wins Nakhon Sawan Municipality Sports School 4:1
9	16.00	27	G	First	<ul><li>Yala Sports School</li><li>Tanodpittayakom School</li></ul>	Yala Sports School wins Tanodpittayakom School 3 : 2

## U18 Football - Girls team

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	16.00	4	А	First	<ul><li>Chon Buri Sports School</li><li>Khon Kean Sports School</li></ul>	Chon Buri Sports School wins Khon Kean Sports School 2:1
2	14.00	5	В	First	<ul><li>Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports</li><li>School</li><li>Si Sa Ket Sports School</li></ul>	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School wins Si Sa Ket Sports School 2:0
3	16.00	6	А	First	<ul><li>Bangkok Sports School</li><li>Nakhon Sawan Sports School</li></ul>	Bangkok Sports School wins Nakhon Sawan Sports School 5 : 0



# The Competition Result Reports on 18<sup>th</sup> July 2025

## Futsal



Coordinators : Den Crongcumpee

Contact no: 090-8989609



# Sport Schools Participating in Futsal

Number	Sport Schools
1	Khon Kean Sports School
2	Trang Sports School
3	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School
4	Yala Sports School
5	Lampang Sports School
6	Si Sa Ket Sports School
7	Ang Thong Sports School
8	Bangkok Sports School
9	Nong Khai Sports School
10	Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School
11	Roi Et Provincial Administrative Organizatio Sport School
12	Phrae provincial administrative organization sport school
13	songkhlapao
14	Tanodpittayakom School
15	Nonthaburi Wittayalai School
16	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School
17	Nakhon Pathom Municipality Sports School
18	Surat Thani Municipality Sports School
19	Nongyama School
20	Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6
21	Nakhon Sawan Municipality Sports School
22	Srinagarinda The Princess Mother School Samutsakhon Under
22	patronage of Rrincess Maha Chakri Sirinthorn





Number	Sport Schools
23	UdanPattanakarn School
24	Betong Wiraratprasan School

Competition venue : (Field 1) means Futsal field, Ubon Ratchathani Rajabhat University

(Field 2) means Ubon Ratchathani Provincial Central Stadium (Thung Burapha)





26th Thailand Sport School Game "Ubonratchathani Game"

July 15 - 25, 2025 at Ubonratchathani Sport School, Thailand

Futsal on July 18, 2025

### U14 Futsal - Boys Team

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	9.00	17	А	First	<ul><li>Bangkok Sports School</li><li>Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School</li></ul>	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School wins Bangkok Sports School 3 : 2
2	10.00	18	В	First	<ul><li>Ang Thong Sports School</li><li>Nongyama School</li></ul>	Ang Thong Sports School wins Nongyama School 4 : 0
3	11.00	19	А	First	<ul><li>Trang Sports School</li><li>Nakhon Sawan Municipality</li><li>Sports School</li></ul>	Nakhon Sawan Municipality Sports School wins Trang Sports School 4:1
4	13.00	20	В	First	<ul><li>Khon Kean Sports School</li><li>Surat Thani Municipality</li><li>Sports School</li></ul>	Surat Thani Municipality Sports School wins Khon Kean Sports School 2 : 1
5	14.00	21	D	First	<ul> <li>Phrae provincial administrative organization sport school</li> <li>Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School</li> </ul>	Phrae provincial administrative organization sport school wins Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School 5:3





No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
6	15.00	22	D	First	<ul><li>Tanodpittayakom</li><li>School</li><li>Nonthaburi Wittayalai</li><li>School</li></ul>	Nonthaburi Wittayalai School wins Tanodpittayakom School 14 : 0

#### U16 Futsal - Boys Team

	OTO LUSAC - DOYS TEATH							
No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results		
1	09.00	19	А	First	<ul><li>Nakhon Non Wittaya</li><li>School 6</li><li>Tanodpittayakom</li><li>School</li></ul>	Tanodpittayakom School wins Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6 8 : 6		
2	10.00	20	А	First	<ul><li>Trang Sports School</li><li>Nakhon Sawan Municipality</li><li>Sports School</li></ul>	Nakhon Sawan Municipality Sports School wins Trang Sports School 5 : 1		
3	11.00	21	В	First	<ul><li>Ang Thong Sports School</li><li>Nonthaburi Wittayalai</li><li>School</li></ul>	Nonthaburi Wittayalai School wins Ang Thong Sports School 10 : 1		
4	13.00	22	В	First	<ul><li>Khon Kean Sports School</li><li>songkhlapao</li></ul>	Khon Kean Sports School wins songkhlapao 4 : 0		
5	14.00	23	С	First	<ul> <li>Phrae provincial         <ul> <li>administrative organization</li> <li>sport school</li> </ul> </li> <li>Betong Wiraratprasan</li> <li>School</li> </ul>	Phrae provincial administrative organization sport school wins Betong Wiraratprasan School 9:3		





No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
6	15.00	24	С	First	<ul><li>Yala Sports School</li><li>Nakhon Pathom</li></ul>	Nakhon Pathom Municipality Sports School wins Yala Sports School 3:1
7	16.00	25	D	First	<ul><li>Bangkok Sports School</li><li>Surat Thani Municipality</li><li>Sports School</li></ul>	Bangkok Sports School wins  Surat Thani Municipality  Sports School  2:0

## U18 Futsal - Boys Team

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	16.00	23	А	First	<ul><li>Nonthaburi Wittayalai</li><li>School</li><li>Bangkok Sports School</li></ul>	Nonthaburi Wittayalai School wins Bangkok Sports School 1 : 0
2	17.00	24	В	First	<ul><li>UdanPattanakarn</li><li>School</li><li>Ang Thong Sports School</li></ul>	Ang Thong Sports School wins UdanPattanakarn School 5 : 2

### U14 Futsal - Girls Team

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	17.00	26	А	First	<ul><li>Lampang Sports School</li><li>Nongyama School</li></ul>	Lampang Sports School wins Nongyama School 2 : 0
2	18.00	27	В	First	<ul><li>Nakhon Si Thammarat</li><li>Sports School</li><li>songkhlapao</li></ul>	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School wins songkhlapao 7:0



# The Competition Result Reports on 18<sup>th</sup> July 2025

### Handball



Coordinators : Den Crongcumpee

Contact no: 090-8989609

## Sport Schools Participating in Handball

Number	Sport Schools			
1	Khon Kean Sports School			
2	Nakhon Sawan Sports School			
3	Si Sa Ket Sports School			
4	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School			
5	Chiang Mai Sports School			
6	Nakhon Nayok Sports School			

Competition venue : Ubon Ratchathani Sports School Gym3





#### 26th Thailand Sport School Game "Ubonratchathani Game"

#### July 15 - 25, 2025 at Ubonratchathani Sport School, Thailand

#### Handball on July 18, 2025

#### U14 Handball - Boys team

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	10.00	1	-	First	<ul><li>Ubon Ratchathani</li><li>Sports School</li><li>Chiang Mai Sports School</li></ul>	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School wins Chiang Mai Sports School 29 : 10
2	13.00	3	-	First	<ul><li>Nakhon Nayok Sports</li><li>School</li><li>Si Sa Ket Sports School</li></ul>	Si Sa Ket Sports School wins Nakhon Nayok Sports School 40 : 19

#### U14 Handball - Girls team

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	11.30	2	-	First	<ul><li>Si Sa Ket Sports School</li><li>Chiang Mai Sports School</li></ul>	Si Sa Ket Sports School wins Chiang Mai Sports School 32 : 1



# The Competition Result Reports on 18<sup>th</sup> July 2025

## Sepak Takraw



Coordinators : Den Crongcumpee

Contact no: 090-8989609





#### Sport Schools Participating in Sepak Takraw

Number	Sport Schools
1	Khon Kean Sports School
2	Chon Buri Sports School
3	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School
4	Nakhon Sawan Sports School
5	Lampang Sports School
6	Supan Buri Sports School
7	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School
8	Bangkok Sports School
9	Nakhon Phanom Sports School
10	Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School
11	songkhlapao
12	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School
13	Nakhon Pathom Municipality Sports School
14	Nongyama School
15	Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6
16	Municipal School No. 6 (Wat Tantayaphiram)
17	Bukit Jalil Sports School
18	Tunku Mahkota Ismail Sports School
19	Kuala Lumpur Sports School
20	Malaysia Terengganu Sports School

Competition venue : Sepak Takraw Stadium, Ubon Ratchathani Provincial Sports School





26th Thailand Sport School Game "Ubonratchathani Game"

July 15 - 25, 2025 at Ubonratchathani Sport School, Thailand

Sepak Takraw on July 18, 2025

#### U14 Sepak Takraw - Boys Team

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	09.00	13	С	First	<ul><li>Supan Buri Sports School</li><li>Bangkok Sports School</li></ul>	Bangkok Sports School wins Supan Buri Sports School 2 : 1
2	10.30	14	C	First	<ul><li>Lampang Sports School</li><li>Nakhon Si Thammarat</li><li>Sports School</li></ul>	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School wins Lampang Sports School 2:1
3	12.00	15	D	First	<ul><li>songkhlapao</li><li>Nakhon Phanom Sports School</li></ul>	Nakhon Phanom Sports School wins songkhlapao 2 : 0
4	13.30	16	D	First	<ul><li>Chon Buri Sports School</li><li>Kuala Lumpur Sports School</li></ul>	Chon Buri Sports School wins Kuala Lumpur Sports School 2 : 0
5	15.00	17	А	First	<ul> <li>Nakhon Non Wittaya         School 6     </li> <li>Phitsanulok Provincial         Administrative Organization         Sport School     </li> </ul>	Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6 wins  Phitsanulok Provincial  Administrative Organization  Sport School  2:1
6	16.30	18	А	First	<ul><li>Nongyama School</li><li>Nakhon Pathom</li><li>Municipality Sports School</li></ul>	Nakhon Pathom Municipality Sports School wins Nongyama School 2:0





# U16 Sepak Takraw - Boys Team

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	9.00	11	С	First	<ul><li>Tunku Mahkota Ismail</li><li>Sports School</li><li>Bangkok Sports School</li></ul>	Bangkok Sports School wins Tunku Mahkota Ismail Sports School 2 : 0
2	10.30	12	D	First	<ul><li>Chon Buri Sports School</li><li>Nakhon Si Thammarat</li><li>Sports School</li></ul>	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School wins Chon Buri Sports School 2 : 0
3	12.00	13	А	First	<ul><li>Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6</li><li>Nakhon Phanom Sports School</li></ul>	Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6 wins Nakhon Phanom Sports School 2 : 0
4	13.30	14	А	First	<ul><li>Nongyama School</li><li>Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School</li></ul>	Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School wins Nongyama School 2:1

#### U18 Sepak Takraw - Boys Team

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	9.00	11	С	First	<ul><li>Chon Buri Sports School</li><li>Bangkok Sports School</li></ul>	Chon Buri Sports School wins Bangkok Sports School 2 : 0
2	13.30	14	А	First	<ul><li>Nakhon Si Thammarat</li><li>Sports School</li><li>Lampang Sports School</li></ul>	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School wins Lampang Sports School 2 : 0





## U14 Sepak Takraw - Girls Team

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	9.00	11	А	First	<ul><li>Lampang Sports School</li><li>Chon Buri Sports School</li></ul>	Chon Buri Sports School wins Lampang Sports School 2 : 0
2	10.30	12	А	First	<ul><li>Bangkok Sports School</li><li>Nongyama School</li></ul>	Bangkok Sports School wins Nongyama School 2 : 1
3	12.00	13	А	First	<ul><li>Supan Buri Sports School</li><li>Nakhon Sawan Sports School</li></ul>	Nakhon Sawan Sports School wins Supan Buri Sports School 2 : 0
4	13.30	14	В	First	<ul><li>Nakhon Pathom Municipality Sports School</li><li>Khon Kean Sports School</li></ul>	Nakhon Pathom Municipality Sports School wins Khon Kean Sports School 2:0
5	15.00	15	В	First	<ul><li>Nakhon Non Wittaya</li><li>School 6</li><li>Ubon Ratchathani Sports</li><li>School</li></ul>	Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6 wins Ubon Ratchathani Sports School 2:0

## U16 Sepak Takraw - Girls Team

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	9.00	11	А	First	<ul><li>Nakhon Non Wittaya</li><li>School 6</li><li>Bangkok Sports School</li></ul>	Bangkok Sports School wins Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6 2 : 0
2	10.30	12	А	First	<ul><li>Nakhon Pathom</li></ul>	Nakhon Pathom Municipality Sports School wins Chon Buri Sports School 2 : 0





No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
3	12.00	13	А	First	<ul><li>Nongyama School</li><li>Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School</li></ul>	Nongyama School wins Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School 2 : 1
4	13.30	14	В	First	<ul><li>Supan Buri Sports School</li><li>Lampang Sports School</li></ul>	Supan Buri Sports School wins Lampang Sports School 2 : 1
5	15.00	15	В	First	<ul><li>Khon Kean Sports School</li><li>Ubon Ratchathani Sports School</li></ul>	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School wins Khon Kean Sports School 2 : 1

# U18 Sepak Takraw - Girls Team

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	9.00	7	А	First	<ul><li>Lampang Sports School</li><li>Khon Kean Sports School</li></ul>	Khon Kean Sports School wins Lampang Sports School 2 : 1
2	10.30	8	А	First	<ul><li>Bangkok Sports School</li><li>Supan Buri Sports School</li></ul>	Supan Buri Sports School wins Bangkok Sports School 2 : 1
3	12.00	9	В	First	<ul><li>Nakhon Non Wittaya</li><li>School 6</li><li>Ubon Ratchathani Sports</li><li>School</li></ul>	Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6 wins Ubon Ratchathani Sports School 2:0



# The Competition Result Reports on 18<sup>th</sup> July 2025

## Swimming



Coordinators : Den Crongcumpee

Contact no: 090-8989609



## Sport Schools Participating in Swimming

Number	Sport Schools
1	Supan Buri Sports School
2	Singapore Sports School
3	Bangkok Sports School
4	Tunku Mahkota Ismail Sports School
5	Cibubur Youth Athlete Training Center

Competition venue: means Ubon Ratchathani Rajabhat University (Ban Yang Noi)





#### 26th Thailand Sport School Game "Ubonratchathani Game"

#### July 15 - 25, 2025 at Ubonratchathani Sport School, Thailand

Swimming on July 18, 2025

#### Swimming - U14 Boys 200 metre freestyle Round Heat

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Supan Buri Sports School	Suppakorn Kaewsutipol	2:04:61	
Silver	Singapore Sports School	TAN RYKER	2:05:63	
Bronze	Singapore Sports School	IAN KWEK	2:15:58	
	Supan Buri Sports School	Thanaphon Aimchuen	2:24:46	
	Bangkok Sports School	Sutthikit Sirirat-ubon	2:37:51	

#### Swimming - U16 Boys 200 metre freestyle Round Heat

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Supan Buri Sports School	Mr.Pawarit Tochapton	2:02:72	
Silver	Singapore Sports School	KIDD ANG	2:03:69	
Bronze	Singapore Sports School	CALEB CHUA	2:04:49	
	Bangkok Sports School	Techasit Maisoong	2:09:76	
	Supan Buri Sports School	Mr.Chittakhup Sinsungnoen	2:18:72	
	Bangkok Sports School	Pirapatpol Sakuldomrongkeit	2:33:77	

#### Swimming - U14 Boys 100 metre breaststroke Round Heat

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Singapore Sports School	JULIAN KO	1:10:81	
Silver	Supan Buri Sports School	Mr.Tanupat Sukprasoed	1:17:62	
Bronze	Bangkok Sports School	Isranuwat Siripakawat	1:19:15	
	Singapore Sports School	JAYVEN TEO	1:21:03	
	Supan Buri Sports School	Mr.Phetka Kainara	1:22:45	





## Swimming - U16 Boys 100 metre breaststroke Round Heat

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Singapore Sports School	MIKEL LOW	1:08:83	
Silver	Supan Buri Sports School	Mr.Chitikom Janthaburee	1:09:04	
Bronze	Supan Buri Sports School	Mr.Kinin Yenwattana	1:16:48	
	Singapore Sports School	ISAAC CHUA	1:17:50	
	Bangkok Sports School	Pattana Sampaothong	1:18:26	
	Bangkok Sports School	Pumiwat Jithang	1:19:78	

#### Swimming - U14 Boys 200 metre butterfly stroke Round Heat

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Singapore Sports School	ANDRE CHUA	2:32:46	
Silver	Supan Buri Sports School	Mr.Wachirawid Jitjamlong	2:39:50	

#### Swimming - U16 Boys 200 metre butterfly stroke Round Heat

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Supan Buri Sports School	Mr.Chitikom Janthaburee	2:13:76	
	Singapore Sports School	ZACHARY CHEW	2:22:01	
	Singapore Sports School	KIDD ANG	2:27:78	
	Supan Buri Sports School	Mr.Punyawat Chaisena	2:29:66	
	Bangkok Sports School	Pirapatpol Sakuldomrongkeit	3:05:78	





#### Swimming - U14 Boys 50 metre backstroke Round Heat

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Supan Buri Sports School	Suppakorn Kaewsutipol	00:29:61	
Silver	Singapore Sports School	TAN RYKER	00:30:77	
Bronze	Singapore Sports School	IAN KWEK	00:31:42	
	Bangkok Sports School	Pornpatt Kethmani	00:34:71	
	Supan Buri Sports School	Thanaphon Aimchuen	00:36:06	

#### Swimming - U16 Boys 50 metre backstroke Round Heat

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Singapore Sports School	CALEB CHUA	00:29:83	
Silver	Supan Buri Sports School	Mr.Napat Arunsupsiri	00:31:07	
Bronze	Singapore Sports School	EGAN CHIN	00:32:75	
	Supan Buri Sports School	Mr.Jinna Morakotjinda	00:33:49	
	Bangkok Sports School	Pumiwat Jithang	00:34:82	

#### Swimming - U18 Boys 50 metre backstroke Round Heat

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Bangkok Sports School	Kannapat Sattayatham	00:30:39	

#### Swimming - U16 Boys 400 metre individual medley Round Heat

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Singapore Sports School	ISAAC CHUA	5:13:00	
Silver	Bangkok Sports School	Napat Phothisansuk	5:14:20	
Bronze	Singapore Sports School	MIKEL LOW	5:14:81	
	Supan Buri Sports School	Mr.Oattakhup Sinsungnoen	5:38:05	





#### Swimming - U16 Boys 400 metre individual medley Round Heat

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Supan Buri Sports School	Mr.Kinin Yenwattana	5:43:77	

#### Swimming - U14 Boys 400 metre individual medley Round Heat

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Singapore Sports School	JULIAN KO	4:57:07	
Silver	Singapore Sports School	WILMER ONG	5:00:87	

#### Swimming - U14 Girls 200 metre freestyle Round Heat

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Singapore Sports School	ARIELLE NEO	2:31:43	
Silver	Supan Buri Sports School	Chanutsanun Raksrithong	2:34:85	
Bronze	Supan Buri Sports School	Bhrichaya Kaewsriyong	2:36:43	
	Bangkok Sports School	Usanisa Kanchanahoti	2:44:39	
	Bangkok Sports School	Suwapha jittham	3:05:36	

#### Swimming - U14 Girls 100 metre breaststroke Round Heat

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Singapore Sports School	MACAYLA XIA	1:23:17	
Silver	Bangkok Sports School	Variya Pramsang	1:25:22	
Bronze	Supan Buri Sports School	Pinyada Chatthong	1:27:09	
	Supan Buri Sports School	Bhrichaya Kaewsriyong	1:30:89	
	Singapore Sports School	ASHLEY LIM	1:33:42	





#### Swimming - U16 Girls 100 metre breaststroke Round Heat

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Singapore Sports School	JOY NEO	1:14:80	
Silver	Supan Buri Sports School	Miss.Satharuschanun Khamyut	1:18:22	

#### Swimming - U14 Girls 200 metre butterfly stroke Round Heat

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Singapore Sports School	ZI XUAN LEE	2:45:70	
Silver	Supan Buri Sports School	Nidchamon Puvadejpiriyarungsri	3:00:17	
Bronze	Bangkok Sports School	Chattarat Puttideepawanit	3:09:42	

#### Swimming - U14 Girls 50 metre backstroke Round Heat

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Bangkok Sports School	Wichita Kethmani	00:33:22	
Silver	Supan Buri Sports School	Miss.Chayanan Srisombat	00:34:12	
Bronze	Bangkok Sports School	Alitsara Aunphen	00:35:77	
	Supan Buri Sports School	Pinyada Chatthong	00:36:17	
	Singapore Sports School	ARIELLE NEO	00:37:00	
	Singapore Sports School	ASHLEY LIM	00:37:11	

#### Swimming - U16 Girls 50 metre backstroke Round Heat

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Supan Buri Sports School	Miss.Jintapanat Buapanommas	00:33:40	

#### Swimming - U16 Girls 400 metre individual medley Round Heat

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Singapore Sports School	JOY NEO	5:33:84	
Silver	Supan Buri Sports School	Miss.Satharuschanun Khamyut	5:51:00	





#### Swimming - U14 Girls 400 metre individual medley Round Heat

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Singapore Sports School	MACAYLA XIA	5:41:02	
Silver	Singapore Sports School	ZI XUAN LEE	5:41:95	
Bronze	Supan Buri Sports School	Pinyada Chatthong	5:59:82	
	Supan Buri Sports School	Nidchamon Puvadejpiriyarungsri	6:01:99	

#### Swimming - U14 Boys 800 metre freestyle Round Heat

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Singapore Sports School	JULIAN KO	9:17:03	
Silver	Supan Buri Sports School	Mr.Wachirawid Jitjamlong	9:55:92	
Bronze	Bangkok Sports School	Rachata Kositwetsakul	10:12:51	

#### Swimming - U16 Boys 800 metre freestyle Round Heat

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Supan Buri Sports School	Mr.Punyawat Chaisena	10:06:99	
Silver	Supan Buri Sports School	Mr.Oattakhup Sinsungnoen	10:24:49	
Bronze	Bangkok Sports School	Pattana Sampaothong	10:52:70	
	Bangkok Sports School	Pirapatpol Sakuldomrongkeit	11:00:83	

#### Swimming - U14 Girls 1,500 metre freestyle Round Heat

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Supan Buri Sports School	Chanutsanun Raksrithong	21:55:32	
Silver	Bangkok Sports School	Alitsara Aunphen	23:08:90	
Bronze	Bangkok Sports School	Usanisa Kanchanahoti	24:28:42	



# The Competition Result Reports on 18<sup>th</sup> July 2025

# Volleyball



Coordinators : Den Crongcumpee

Contact no: 090-8989609



## Sport Schools Participating in Volleyball

Number	Sport Schools
1	Supan Buri Sports School
2	Ang Thong Sports School
3	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School
4	Bangkok Sports School
5	Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School
6	Roi Et Provincial Administrative Organizatio Sport School
7	songkhlapao
8	Tanodpittayakom School
9	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School
10	Nakhon Pathom Municipality Sports School
11	Surat Thani Municipality Sports School
12	Tungsong Municipality Sports School
13	Nongyama School
14	Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6
15	Nakhon Sawan Municipality Sports School
16	Municipal School No. 6 (Wat Tantayaphiram)
17	Bukit Jalil Sports School
18	Sarakhampittayakhom School
19	Rachinutit School 2
20	UdanPattanakarn School

Competition venue : (Field 1) means Volleyball Stadium, Ubon Ratchathani Rajabhat University (Field 2) means Volleyball Stadium, Warin Chamrap School





# 26th Thailand Sport School Game "Ubonratchathani Game" July 15 - 25, 2025 at Ubonratchathani Sport School, Thailand Volleyball on July 18, 2025

#### U16 Volleyball - Boys team

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.45	18	В	First	<ul> <li>Phitsanulok Provincial         Administrative Organization         Sport School         songkhlapao     </li> </ul>	Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School wins songkhlapao 3:0
2	14.00	19	А	First	<ul><li>Bukit Jalil Sports School</li><li>Supan Buri Sports School</li></ul>	Supan Buri Sports School wins Bukit Jalil Sports School 3 : 0

#### U18 Volleyball - Boys team

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	15.15	20			<ul><li>Nakhon Sawan</li><li>Municipality Sports School</li><li>Supan Buri Sports School</li></ul>	Supan Buri Sports School wins  Nakhon Sawan Municipality  Sports School  3:0
2	16.30	21			<ul> <li>Phitsanulok Provincial         Administrative         Organization Sport School     </li> <li>Ubon Ratchathani Sports         School     </li> </ul>	Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School wins Ubon Ratchathani Sports School 3:0





## U14 Volleyball - Girls team

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	09.00	13	В	First	<ul><li>Ang Thong Sports School</li><li>songkhlapao</li></ul>	Ang Thong Sports School wins songkhlapao 3 : 0
2	10.15	14	В	First	<ul><li>Sarakhampittayakhom School</li><li>Municipal School No. 6 (Wat Tantayaphiram)</li></ul>	Sarakhampittayakhom School wins  Municipal School No. 6  (Wat Tantayaphiram)  3:1
3	11.30	15	C	First	<ul> <li>Phitsanulok Provincial         Administrative Organization         Sport School     </li> <li>Nakhon Sawan         Municipality Sports School     </li> </ul>	Nakhon Sawan Municipality Sports School wins Phitsanulok Provincial Administrative Organization Sport School 3:0
4	12.45	16	D	First	<ul><li>Rachinutit School 2</li><li>Nongyama School</li></ul>	Rachinutit School 2 wins  Nongyama School  3:0

## U16 Volleyball - Girls team

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	14.00	17	А	First	<ul><li>Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6</li><li>Nakhon Pathom Municipality Sports School</li></ul>	Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6 wins  Nakhon Pathom Municipality  Sports School  3:0





# U18 Volleyball - Girls team

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	15.15	18	А	First	<ul><li>Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6</li><li>UdanPattanakarn School</li></ul>	Nakhon Non Wittaya School 6 wins  UdanPattanakarn School  3:0
2	16.30	19	А	First	<ul><li>Ang Thong Sports School</li><li>Bukit Jalil Sports School</li></ul>	Ang Thong Sports School wins Bukit Jalil Sports School 3 : 0



# The Competition Result Reports on 18<sup>th</sup> July 2025

## Weightlifting



Coordinators : Den Crongcumpee

Contact no: 090-8989609





# Sport Schools Participating in Weightlifting

Number	Sport Schools
1	Nakhon Sawan Municipality Sports School
2	Chon Buri Sports School
3	Supan Buri Sports School
4	Ang Thong Sports School
5	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School
6	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School
7	Tungsong Municipality Sports School
8	Bangkok Sports School
9	Si Sa Ket Sports School
10	Malaysia Sabah Sports School
11	Nakhon Sawan Sports School
12	Yasothon Sport School
13	Cibubur Youth Athlete Training Center

Competition venue : means Ubon Ratchathani Demonstration School





#### 26th Thailand Sport School Game "Ubonratchathani Game"

#### July 15 - 25, 2025 at Ubonratchathani Sport School, Thailand

Weightlifting on July 18, 2025

Weightlifting - U14 Boys 65.0 kg (body weight exceeds 60.0 kg but does not exceed 65.0 kg) Round Final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Bangkok Sports School	Parintorn Kaewmak	141	
Silver	Nakhon Sawan Sports School	Nawakun Sakonrat	132	
Bronze	Chon Buri Sports School	Thanawat Samosorn	100	
	Chon Buri Sports School	Jakkapong Subin	90	

#### Weightlifting - U14 Boys 71.0 kg (body weight exceeds 65.0 kg but does not exceed 71.0 kg) Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Supan Buri Sports School	putthawichai ramsang	180	
Silver	Nakhon Sawan Municipality Sports School	Chatri Srichan	172	
Bronze	Bangkok Sports School	Aniwat Saengsuk	172	
	Ang Thong Sports School	RATTAPOL PHIMDEE	165	
	Yasothon Sport School	Master Anawin Rueangsat	115	
	Chon Buri Sports School	Phatcharaphon Leksiriram	100	

#### Weightlifting - U14 Boys 71.0+ kg (body weight exceeds 71.0 kg) Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Supan Buri Sports School	jetsada hongwiengchan	167	
Silver	Nakhon Sawan Sports School	Sarutchan Prajongsuk	154	
Bronze	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Chacharit Trutchai	148	
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Pakon Chaowalit	138	
	Ang Thong Sports School	PANNATON BOONSANONG	70	





Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Yasothon Sport School	Master Thiraphon Saengsawang	106	
	Yasothon Sport School	Master Boonyakorn Karsuwan	108	
	Tungsong Municipality Sports School	Thammadany Saelao	-	
	Tungsong Municipality Sports School	Surasak Jamjarus	86	

#### Weightlifting - U14 Girls 58.0 kg (body weight exceeds 53.0 kg but does not exceed 58.0 kg) Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Ang Thong Sports School	JIRANAN MOMO	126	
Silver	Si Sa Ket Sports School	Paweena Jantakom	117	
Bronze	Nakhon Sawan Municipality Sports School	Chaisiri Paeyu	110	
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Fanruethai Khaophichai	-	
	Chon Buri Sports School	Nitrada Prathumket	90	
	Supan Buri Sports School	chonthicha nchaiwong	-	
	Supan Buri Sports School	chonthicha toolmala	86	

#### Weightlifting - U14 Girls 63.0 kg (body weight exceeds 58.0 kg but does not exceed 63.0 kg) Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Chon Buri Sports School	Nanthika Kerdpree	123	
Silver	Nakhon Sawan Municipality Sports School	Thitirat Phusan	111	
Bronze	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School	Kanyanat Sakuncharoenkitthara	110	
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Jinatta Kaden	65	
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Thanyakan Detarun	42	





# Weightlifting - U14 Girls 63.0+ kg (body weight exceeds 63.0 kg) Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Phakkanan Phikkachayan	170	
Silver	Chon Buri Sports School	Thossapron Saenghiran	154	
Bronze	Nakhon Sawan Municipality Sports School	Chonpansa Minbumrung	140	
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Charinrat Yuthong	60	
	Nakhon Sawan Sports School	Thipphapa Wiset	81	
	Si Sa Ket Sports School	Rawadee Wangwong	102	
	Si Sa Ket Sports School	Donruedee Wongnin	98	
	Supan Buri Sports School	phodchanin pana u dom	56	
	Ang Thong Sports School	PIYATHIDA AUMSAENG	75	
	Ang Thong Sports School	Kawinthida jamrum	53	
	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School	Punyisa Jaithiang	105	
	Nakhon Sawan Municipality Sports School	Oonrawin Kainok	128	

#### Weightlifting - U16 Boys 56.0 kg (body weight does not exceed 56.0 kg) Round final

	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	<u> </u>		
Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Chon Buri Sports School	Wanthongchai Hyuakkhayan	184	
Silver	Bangkok Sports School	Kittanai Wongsra	182	
Bronze	Bangkok Sports School	Nathawut Choonak	175	
	Chon Buri Sports School	Korrawit Maneewan	174	
	Nakhon Sawan Sports School	Thana Phimsin	124	
	Nakhon Sawan Sports School	Mongkhon Chomkhunchod	102	
	Si Sa Ket Sports School	Master Kanchai	175	
	Supan Buri Sports School	chitchiphat sapkoson	173	





Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Yasothon Sport School	MR chaihatsadinkon Sriharak	172	
	Yasothon Sport School	Master Natthaphong Pitisaeng	166	
	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School	Suriya Chanbudsri	128	
	Tungsong Municipality Sports School	Naphat Prommawan	131	
	Tungsong Municipality Sports School	Chawin Kengat	129	
	Supan Buri Sports School	thanachot sakunkanchanarat	150	

#### Weightlifting - U14 Boys 65.0 kg (body weight exceeds 60.0 kg but does not exceed 65.0 kg) Snatch Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Bangkok Sports School	Parintorn Kaewmak	61	
Silver	Nakhon Sawan Sports School	Nawakun Sakonrat	57	
Bronze	Chon Buri Sports School	Thanawat Samosorn	45	
	Chon Buri Sports School	Jakkapong Subin	40	

#### Weightlifting - U14 Boys 71.0 kg (body weight exceeds 65.0 kg but does not exceed 71.0 kg) Snatch Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Supan Buri Sports School	putthawichai ramsang	85	
Silver	Nakhon Sawan Municipality Sports School	Chatri Srichan	50	
Bronze	Bangkok Sports School	Aniwat Saengsuk	79	
	Ang Thong Sports School	RATTAPOL PHIMDEE	75	
	Yasothon Sport School	Master Anawin Rueangsat	50	
	Chon Buri Sports School	Phatcharaphon Leksiriram	45	





# Weightlifting - U14 Boys 71.0+ kg (body weight exceeds 71.0 kg) Snatch Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Supan Buri Sports School	jetsada hongwiengchan	72	
Silver	Nakhon Sawan Sports School	Sarutchan Prajongsuk	72	
Bronze	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Pakon Chaowalit	68	
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Chacharit Trutchai	67	
	Ang Thong Sports School	PANNATON BOONSANONG	30	
	Yasothon Sport School	Master Thiraphon Saengsawang	46	
	Yasothon Sport School	Master Boonyakorn Karsuwan	48	
	Tungsong Municipality Sports School	Thammadany Saelao	67	
	Tungsong Municipality Sports School	Surasak Jamjarus	41	

#### Weightlifting - U14 Girls 58.0 kg (body weight exceeds 53.0 kg but does not exceed 58.0 kg) Snatch Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Ang Thong Sports School	JIRANAN MOMO	60	
Silver	Si Sa Ket Sports School	Paweena Jantakom	53	
Bronze	Nakhon Sawan Municipality Sports School	Chaisiri Paeyu	45	
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Fanruethai Khaophichai	-	
	Chon Buri Sports School	Nitrada Prathumket	40	
	Supan Buri Sports School	chonthicha nchaiwong	-	
	Supan Buri Sports School	chonthicha toolmala	40	





# Weightlifting - U14 Girls 63.0 kg (body weight exceeds 58.0 kg but does not exceed 63.0 kg) Snatch Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Chon Buri Sports School	Nanthika Kerdpree	55	
Silver	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School	Kanyanat Sakuncharoenkitthara	49	
Bronze	Nakhon Sawan Municipality Sports School	Thitirat Phusan	48	
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Jinatta Kaden	30	
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Thanyakan Detarun	21	

#### Weightlifting - U14 Girls 63.0+ kg (body weight exceeds 63.0 kg) Snatch Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Phakkanan Phikkachayan	75	
Silver	Chon Buri Sports School	Thossapron Saenghiran	63	
Bronze	Nakhon Sawan Municipality Sports School	Chonpansa Minbumrung	60	
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Charinrat Yuthong	30	
	Nakhon Sawan Sports School	Thipphapa Wiset	35	
	Si Sa Ket Sports School	Rawadee Wangwong	47	
	Si Sa Ket Sports School	Donruedee Wongnin	43	
	Supan Buri Sports School	phodchanin pana u dom	25	
	Ang Thong Sports School	PIYATHIDA AUMSAENG	30	
	Ang Thong Sports School	Kawinthida jamrum	21	
	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School	Punyisa Jaithiang	50	
	Nakhon Sawan Municipality Sports School	Oonrawin Kainok	58	





## Weightlifting - U16 Boys 56.0 kg (body weight does not exceed 56.0 kg) Snatch Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Chon Buri Sports School	Wanthongchai Hyuakkhayan	82	
Silver	Bangkok Sports School	Kittanai Wongsra	81	
Bronze	Supan Buri Sports School	chitchiphat sapkoson	81	
	Chon Buri Sports School	Korrawit Maneewan	77	
	Nakhon Sawan Sports School	Thana Phimsin	57	
	Nakhon Sawan Sports School	Mongkhon Chomkhunchod	46	
	Si Sa Ket Sports School	Master Kanchai	76	
	Supan Buri Sports School	thanachot sakunkanchanarat	70	
	Bangkok Sports School	Nathawut Choonak	80	
	Yasothon Sport School	MR chaihatsadinkon Sriharak	77	
	Yasothon Sport School	Master Natthaphong Pitisaeng	76	
	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School	Suriya Chanbudsri	58	
	Tungsong Municipality Sports School	Chawin Kengat	57	
	Tungsong Municipality Sports School	Naphat Prommawan	56	

#### Weightlifting - U14 Boys 65.0 kg (body weight exceeds 60.0 kg but does not exceed 65.0 kg) Clean & Jerk Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Bangkok Sports School	Parintorn Kaewmak	80	
Silver	Nakhon Sawan Sports School	Nawakun Sakonrat	75	
Bronze	Chon Buri Sports School	Thanawat Samosorn	55	
	Chon Buri Sports School	Jakkapong Subin	50	





# Weightlifting - U14 Boys 71.0 kg (body weight exceeds 65.0 kg but does not exceed 71.0 kg) Clean & Jerk Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Supan Buri Sports School	putthawichai ramsang	95	
Silver	Bangkok Sports School	Aniwat Saengsuk	93	
Bronze	Nakhon Sawan Municipality Sports School	Chatri Srichan	92	
	Ang Thong Sports School	RATTAPOL PHIMDEE	90	
	Yasothon Sport School	Master Anawin Rueangsat	65	
	Chon Buri Sports School	Phatcharaphon Leksiriram	55	

#### Weightlifting - U14 Boys 71.0+ kg (body weight exceeds 71.0 kg) Clean & Jerk Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Supan Buri Sports School	jetsada hongwiengchan	95	
Silver	Nakhon Sawan Sports School	Sarutchan Prajongsuk	82	
Bronze	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Chacharit Trutchai	81	
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Pakon Chaowalit	70	
	Ang Thong Sports School	PANNATON BOONSANONG	40	
	Yasothon Sport School	Master Thiraphon Saengsawang	60	
	Yasothon Sport School	Master Boonyakorn Karsuwan	60	
	Tungsong Municipality Sports School	Thammadany Saelao	-	
	Tungsong Municipality Sports School	Surasak Jamjarus	45	





#### Weightlifting - U14 Girls 58.0 kg (body weight exceeds 53.0 kg but does not exceed 58.0 kg) Clean & Jerk Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Ang Thong Sports School	JIRANAN MOMO	66	
Silver	Nakhon Sawan Municipality Sports School	Chaisiri Paeyu	65	
Bronze	Si Sa Ket Sports School	Paweena Jantakom	64	
	Chon Buri Sports School	Nitrada Prathumket	50	
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Fanruethai Khaophichai	30	
	Supan Buri Sports School	chonthicha nchaiwong	56	
	Supan Buri Sports School	chonthicha toolmala	46	

#### Weightlifting - U14 Girls 63.0 kg (body weight exceeds 58.0 kg but does not exceed 63.0 kg) Clean & Jerk Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Chon Buri Sports School	Nanthika Kerdpree	68	
Silver	Nakhon Sawan Municipality Sports School	Thitirat Phusan	63	
Bronze	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School	Kanyanat Sakuncharoenkitthara	61	
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Jinatta Kaden	35	
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Thanyakan Detarun	21	

#### Weightlifting - U14 Girls 63.0+ kg (body weight exceeds 63.0 kg) Clean & Jerk Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Phakkanan Phikkachayan	95	
Silver	Chon Buri Sports School	Thossapron Saenghiran	91	
Bronze	Nakhon Sawan Municipality Sports School	Chonpansa Minbumrung	80	
	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School	Charinrat Yuthong	30	
	Nakhon Sawan Sports School	Thipphapa Wiset	46	





Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Si Sa Ket Sports School	Rawadee Wangwong	55	
	Si Sa Ket Sports School	Donruedee Wongnin	55	
	Supan Buri Sports School	phodchanin pana u dom	31	
	Ang Thong Sports School	PIYATHIDA AUMSAENG	45	
	Ang Thong Sports School	Kawinthida jamrum	32	
	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School	Punyisa Jaithiang	55	
	Nakhon Sawan Municipality Sports School	Oonrawin Kainok	70	

#### Weightlifting - U16 Boys 56.0 kg (body weight does not exceed 56.0 kg) Clean & Jerk Round final

Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
Gold	Chon Buri Sports School	Wanthongchai Hyuakkhayan	102	
Silver	Bangkok Sports School	Kittanai Wongsra	101	
Bronze	Si Sa Ket Sports School	Master Kanchai	99	
	Chon Buri Sports School	Korrawit Maneewan	97	
	Nakhon Sawan Sports School	Thana Phimsin	67	
	Nakhon Sawan Sports School	Mongkhon Chomkhunchod	56	
	Supan Buri Sports School	thanachot sakunkanchanarat	80	
	Bangkok Sports School	Nathawut Choonak	95	
	Yasothon Sport School	MR chaihatsadinkon Sriharak	95	
	Yasothon Sport School	Master Natthaphong Pitisaeng	90	
	Nakhon Ratchasima Municipality Sport School	Suriya Chanbudsri	70	
	Tungsong Municipality Sports School	Naphat Prommawan	75	





Medal	Schools	Competitors	Results	Remark
	Tungsong Municipality Sports School	Chawin Kengat	72	
	Supan Buri Sports School	chitchiphat sapkoson	92	



# The Competition Result Reports on 18<sup>th</sup> July 2025

## Wrestling



Coordinators : Den Crongcumpee

Contact no: 090-8989609



# Sport Schools Participating in Wrestling

Number	Sport Schools				
1	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School				
2	Si Sa Ket Sports School				
3	Supan Buri Sports School				
4	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School				
5	Chiang Mai Sports School				
6	Bangkok Sports School				

Competition venue : Ubon School





26th Thailand Sport School Game "Ubonratchathani Game"

July 15 - 25, 2025 at Ubonratchathani Sport School, Thailand

Wrestling on July 18, 2025

U14 Wrestling - Freestyle Boys (FS) Weight exceeds 48 kg but does not exceed 52 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	10.56	11	1	1	<ul> <li>Si Sa Ket Sports School -         Kittisak Karwpraiwan     </li> <li>Chiang Mai Sports School -         worawat sonthi     </li> </ul>	Si Sa Ket Sports School - Kittisak  Karwpraiwan wins Chiang Mai Sports  School - worawat sonthi  0:0
2	12.27	27	-	2	<ul> <li>Nakhon Si Thammarat</li> <li>Sports School - Jumpol</li> <li>Wongsawat</li> <li>Si Sa Ket Sports School -</li> <li>Kittisak Karwpraiwan</li> </ul>	Si Sa Ket Sports School - Kittisak Karwpraiwan wins Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - Jumpol Wongsawat 0 : 0
3	19.01	48	-	3	<ul> <li>Chiang Mai Sports School - worawat sonthi</li> <li>Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - Jumpol Wongsawat</li> </ul>	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - Jumpol Wongsawat wins Chiang Mai Sports School - worawat sonthi 0 : 0

#### U14 Wrestling - Freestyle Boys (FS) Weight exceeds 52 kg but does not exceed 57 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	11.53	21	-	2	<ul> <li>Chiang Mai Sports School -         natchanon jaidee</li> <li>Si Sa Ket Sports School -         Tharathep Atawong</li> </ul>	Chiang Mai Sports School - natchanon jaidee wins Si Sa Ket Sports School - Tharathep Atawong 0 : 0





No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
2	11.59	22	-	2	<ul> <li>Ubon Ratchathani Sports         School - Khana Bunwiset     </li> <li>Nakhon Si Thammarat         Sports School - Natthaphong         Maithong     </li> </ul>	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - Natthaphong Maithong wins Ubon Ratchathani Sports School - Khana Bunwiset 0:0
3	19.01	49	-	3	<ul> <li>Chiang Mai Sports School -         natchanon jaidee</li> <li>Nakhon Si Thammarat         Sports School - Natthaphong         Maithong</li> </ul>	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - Natthaphong Maithong wins Chiang Mai Sports School - natchanon jaidee 0 : 0
4	10.22	5	-	1	<ul> <li>Chiang Mai Sports School -         natchanon jaidee</li> <li>Ubon Ratchathani Sports         School - Khana Bunwiset</li> </ul>	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School - Khana Bunwiset wins Chiang Mai Sports School - natchanon jaidee 0 : 0
5	19.07	50	-	3	<ul> <li>Ubon Ratchathani Sports         School - Khana Bunwiset     </li> <li>Si Sa Ket Sports School -         Tharathep Atawong     </li> </ul>	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School - Khana Bunwiset wins Si Sa Ket Sports School - Tharathep Atawong 0 : 0
6	10.28	6	-	1	<ul> <li>Si Sa Ket Sports School -         Tharathep Atawong</li> <li>Nakhon Si Thammarat         Sports School - Natthaphong         Maithong</li> </ul>	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - Natthaphong Maithong wins Si Sa Ket Sports School - Tharathep Atawong 0 : 0





# U14 Wrestling - Freestyle Boys (FS) Weight exceeds 57 kg but does not exceed 62 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.05	23	ı	2	<ul> <li>Nakhon Si Thammarat</li> <li>Sports School - Nonthaphat</li> <li>Hya-oat</li> <li>Bangkok Sports School -</li> <li>Ritthidet Pasanatang</li> </ul>	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - Nonthaphat Hya-oat wins Bangkok Sports School - Ritthidet Pasanatang 0 : 0
2	12.11	24	1	2	<ul> <li>Supan Buri Sports School -         RACHATA CHAOWIANG</li> <li>Si Sa Ket Sports School -         Aphichat Satmit</li> </ul>	Supan Buri Sports School - RACHATA  CHAOWIANG wins Si Sa Ket Sports  School - Aphichat Satmit  0 : 0
3	19.13	51	1	3	<ul> <li>Nakhon Si Thammarat</li> <li>Sports School - Nonthaphat</li> <li>Hya-oat</li> <li>Si Sa Ket Sports School -</li> <li>Aphichat Satmit</li> </ul>	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - Nonthaphat Hya-oat wins Si Sa Ket Sports School - Aphichat Satmit 0 : 0
4	19.19	52	1	3	<ul> <li>Supan Buri Sports School -         RACHATA CHAOWIANG</li> <li>Bangkok Sports School -         Ritthidet Pasanatang</li> </ul>	Supan Buri Sports School - RACHATA  CHAOWIANG wins Bangkok Sports  School - Ritthidet Pasanatang  0:0
5	10.34	7	-	1	<ul> <li>Nakhon Si Thammarat</li> <li>Sports School - Nonthaphat</li> <li>Hya-oat</li> <li>Supan Buri Sports School -</li> <li>RACHATA CHAOWIANG</li> </ul>	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - Nonthaphat Hya-oat wins Supan Buri Sports School - RACHATA CHAOWIANG 0 : 0





No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
6	10.40	8	-	1	<ul> <li>Bangkok Sports School -         Ritthidet Pasanatang</li> <li>Si Sa Ket Sports School -         Aphichat Satmit</li> </ul>	Si Sa Ket Sports School - Aphichat Satmit wins Bangkok Sports School - Ritthidet Pasanatang 0:0

#### U14 Wrestling - Freestyle Boys (FS) Weight exceeds 62 kg but does not exceed 68 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	19.31	53	,	Final 1 - 2	<ul> <li>Si Sa Ket Sports School -         Bunsong Changreuenkum     </li> <li>Chiang Mai Sports School -         Leng Saeyang     </li> </ul>	Chiang Mai Sports School - Leng Saeyang wins Si Sa Ket Sports School - Bunsong Changreuenkum 0:0

#### U14 Girls Wrestling - Women Weight exceeds 36 kg but does not exceed 39 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	11.14	14	-	1	<ul> <li>Si Sa Ket Sports School -         Suphakon Yangyuen     </li> <li>Ubon Ratchathani Sports         School - Supawita Thongkeaw     </li> </ul>	Si Sa Ket Sports School - Suphakon Yangyuen wins Ubon Ratchathani Sports School - Supawita Thongkeaw 0 : 0
2	12.45	30	-	2	<ul> <li>Supan Buri Sports School - Kotchakorn kungthaisong</li> <li>Si Sa Ket Sports School - Suphakon Yangyuen</li> </ul>	Supan Buri Sports School - Kotchakorn kungthaisong wins Si Sa Ket Sports School - Suphakon Yangyuen 0 : 0
3	18.00	37	-	3	<ul> <li>Ubon Ratchathani Sports         School - Supawita Thongkeaw     </li> <li>Supan Buri Sports School -         Kotchakorn kungthaisong     </li> </ul>	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School - Supawita Thongkeaw wins Supan Buri Sports School - Kotchakorn kungthaisong 0:0





# U14 Girls Wrestling - Women Weight exceeds 46 kg but does not exceed 50 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	11.19	15	1	1	<ul> <li>Nakhon Si Thammarat</li> <li>Sports School - Kanokphon</li> <li>Henjring</li> <li>Si Sa Ket Sports School -</li> <li>Nichaphat Ratsmut</li> </ul>	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - Kanokphon Henjring wins Si Sa Ket Sports School - Nichaphat Ratsmut 0 : 0
2	12.50	31	-	2	<ul> <li>Ubon Ratchathani Sports         School - Sukritta Chuenjit     </li> <li>Nakhon Si Thammarat         Sports School - Kanokphon         Henjring     </li> </ul>	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - Kanokphon Henjring wins Ubon Ratchathani Sports School - Sukritta Chuenjit 0 : 0
3	18.05	38	-	3	<ul> <li>Si Sa Ket Sports School -         Nichaphat Ratsmut     </li> <li>Ubon Ratchathani Sports         School - Sukritta Chuenjit     </li> </ul>	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School - Sukritta Chuenjit wins Si Sa Ket Sports School - Nichaphat Ratsmut 0 : 0

## U14 Girls Wrestling - Women Weight exceeds 50 kg but does not exceed 54 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	11.25	16	1	1	<ul> <li>Chiang Mai Sports School - kamonluk khamphusa</li> <li>Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - Natnicha Rattanamat</li> </ul>	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - Natnicha Rattanamat wins Chiang Mai Sports School - kamonluk khamphusa 0 : 0
2	12.56	32	1	2	<ul> <li>Si Sa Ket Sports School -         Rattanaphon Phansakham</li> <li>Chiang Mai Sports School -         kamonluk khamphusa</li> </ul>	Si Sa Ket Sports School - Rattanaphon Phansakham wins Chiang Mai Sports School - kamonluk khamphusa 0 : 0





No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
3	18.11	39	-	3	<ul> <li>Nakhon Si Thammarat</li> <li>Sports School - Natnicha</li> <li>Rattanamat</li> <li>Si Sa Ket Sports School -</li> <li>Rattanaphon Phansakham</li> </ul>	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - Natnicha Rattanamat wins Si Sa Ket Sports School - Rattanaphon Phansakham 0:0

## U14 Boys Wrestling - Greco - Roman (GR) Weight exceeds 44 kg but does not exceed 48 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	11.02	12	1	1	<ul> <li>Supan Buri Sports School -         Napat Srithulee     </li> <li>Bangkok Sports School -         Banyawat Fomthaisong     </li> </ul>	Bangkok Sports School - Banyawat Fomthaisong wins Supan Buri Sports School - Napat Srithulee 0 : 0
2	12.33	28	-	2	<ul> <li>Si Sa Ket Sports School - Kamonphop Kana</li> <li>Supan Buri Sports School - Napat Srithulee</li> </ul>	Si Sa Ket Sports School - Kamonphop Kana wins Supan Buri Sports School - Napat Srithulee 0 : 0
3	18.17	40	-	3	<ul> <li>Bangkok Sports School -         Banyawat Fomthaisong     </li> <li>Si Sa Ket Sports School -         Kamonphop Kana     </li> </ul>	Bangkok Sports School - Banyawat Fomthaisong wins Si Sa Ket Sports School - Kamonphop Kana 0 : 0





U14 Boys Wrestling - Greco - Roman (GR) Weight exceeds 48 kg but does not exceed 52 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	11.08	13	-	1	<ul> <li>Supan Buri Sports School -         Thanawat Kamnoedpan     </li> <li>Si Sa Ket Sports School -         Sermsak Phromsanthia     </li> </ul>	Supan Buri Sports School - Thanawat Kamnoedpan wins Si Sa Ket Sports School - Sermsak Phromsanthia 0:0
2	12.39	29	-	2	<ul> <li>Nakhon Si Thammarat</li> <li>Sports School - Pantarak</li> <li>Rodsan</li> <li>Supan Buri Sports School -</li> <li>Thanawat Kamnoedpan</li> </ul>	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - Pantarak Rodsan wins Supan Buri Sports School - Thanawat Kamnoedpan 0:0
3	18.23	41	-	3	<ul> <li>Si Sa Ket Sports School -         Sermsak Phromsanthia</li> <li>Nakhon Si Thammarat         Sports School - Pantarak         Rodsan</li> </ul>	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - Pantarak Rodsan wins Si Sa Ket Sports School - Sermsak Phromsanthia 0 : 0

#### U14 Boys Wrestling - Weight from 34 kg but does not exceed 38 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	10.00	1	-	1	<ul> <li>Ubon Ratchathani Sports         School - Palaphon Chailak     </li> <li>Si Sa Ket Sports School -         Jetsdaporn Supangkham     </li> </ul>	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School - Palaphon Chailak wins Si Sa Ket Sports School - Jetsdaporn Supangkham 0 : 0
2	11.31	17	-	2	<ul> <li>Nakhon Si Thammarat</li> <li>Sports School - Krittipong</li> <li>Leuekaeo</li> <li>Ubon Ratchathani Sports</li> <li>School - Palaphon Chailak</li> </ul>	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School - Palaphon Chailak wins Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - Krittipong Leuekaeo 0:0





No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
3	11.36	18	-	2	<ul> <li>Si Sa Ket Sports School -         Jetsdaporn Supangkham</li> <li>Bangkok Sports School -         Thodsarust Nootsavast</li> </ul>	Si Sa Ket Sports School - Jetsdaporn Supangkham wins Bangkok Sports School - Thodsarust Nootsavast 0 : 0
4	10.05	2	-	1	<ul> <li>Bangkok Sports School -         Thodsarust Nootsavast     </li> <li>Supan Buri Sports School -         SINGHA SINGHA KHAMSUWAN     </li> </ul>	Supan Buri Sports School - SINGHA SINGHA KHAMSUWAN wins Bangkok Sports School - Thodsarust Nootsavast 0:0
5	13.02	33	-	3	<ul> <li>Supan Buri Sports School -         SINGHA SINGHA         KHAMSUWAN</li> <li>Ubon Ratchathani Sports         School - Palaphon Chailak</li> </ul>	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School - Palaphon Chailak wins Supan Buri Sports School - SINGHA SINGHA KHAMSUWAN 0:0
6	13.07	34	-	3	<ul> <li>Nakhon Si Thammarat</li> <li>Sports School - Krittipong</li> <li>Leuekaeo</li> <li>Si Sa Ket Sports School -</li> <li>Jetsdaporn Supangkham</li> </ul>	Si Sa Ket Sports School - Jetsdaporn Supangkham wins Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - Krittipong Leuekaeo 0:0
7	13.12	35	-	4	<ul> <li>Bangkok Sports School -         Thodsarust Nootsavast     </li> <li>Ubon Ratchathani Sports         School - Palaphon Chailak     </li> </ul>	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School - Palaphon Chailak wins Bangkok Sports School - Thodsarust Nootsavast 0:0





No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
8	13.12	36	1	4	<ul> <li>Supan Buri Sports School -         SINGHA SINGHA         KHAMSUWAN</li> <li>Nakhon Si Thammarat         Sports School - Krittipong         Leuekaeo</li> </ul>	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - Krittipong Leuekaeo wins Supan Buri Sports School - SINGHA SINGHA KHAMSUWAN 0:0
9	18.29	42	1	5	<ul> <li>Si Sa Ket Sports School -         Jetsdaporn Supangkham</li> <li>Supan Buri Sports School -         SINGHA SINGHA KHAMSUWAN</li> </ul>	Si Sa Ket Sports School - Jetsdaporn Supangkham wins Supan Buri Sports School - SINGHA SINGHA KHAMSUWAN 0 : 0
10	18.34	43	1	5	<ul> <li>Bangkok Sports School -         Thodsarust Nootsavast     </li> <li>Nakhon Si Thammarat         Sports School - Krittipong         Leuekaeo     </li> </ul>	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - Krittipong Leuekaeo wins Bangkok Sports School - Thodsarust Nootsavast 0 : 0

## U14 Wrestling - Freestyle Boys (FS) Weight exceeds 38 kg but does not exceed 41 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	12.17	25	-	2	<ul> <li>Nakhon Si Thammarat</li> <li>Sports School - Nattanon</li> <li>Pinsuwan</li> <li>Ubon Ratchathani Sports</li> <li>School - Ananthakon Chaikhun</li> </ul>	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School -  Nattanon Pinsuwan wins Ubon  Ratchathani Sports School -  Ananthakon Chaikhun  0:0





No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
2	18.39	44	-	3	<ul> <li>Bangkok Sports School -         Boonyarit Laemlo     </li> <li>Nakhon Si Thammarat         Sports School - Nattanon     </li> <li>Pinsuwan</li> </ul>	Bangkok Sports School - Boonyarit Laemlo wins Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - Nattanon Pinsuwan 0 : 0
3	10.46	9	-	1	<ul> <li>Ubon Ratchathani Sports         School - Ananthakon         Chaikhun         Bangkok Sports School -         Boonyarit Laemlo     </li> </ul>	Bangkok Sports School - Boonyarit Laemlo wins Ubon Ratchathani Sports School - Ananthakon Chaikhun 0 : 0

#### U14 Wrestling - Freestyle Boys (FS) Weight exceeds 41 kg but does not exceed 44 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	10.51	10	-	1	<ul> <li>Ubon Ratchathani Sports         School - Kiadtisak Kaeokham     </li> <li>Si Sa Ket Sports School -         Ronnachai Janphech     </li> </ul>	Si Sa Ket Sports School - Ronnachai Janphech wins Ubon Ratchathani Sports School - Kiadtisak Kaeokham 0 : 0
2	12.22	26	-	2	<ul> <li>Nakhon Si Thammarat</li> <li>Sports School - Paphawin</li> <li>Aunmeungthong</li> <li>Ubon Ratchathani Sports</li> <li>School - Kiadtisak Kaeokham</li> </ul>	Ubon Ratchathani Sports School - Kiadtisak Kaeokham wins Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - Paphawin Aunmeungthong 0 : 0
3	18.44	45	-	3	<ul> <li>Si Sa Ket Sports School - Ronnachai Janphech</li> <li>Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - Paphawin Aunmeungthong</li> </ul>	Si Sa Ket Sports School - Ronnachai Janphech wins Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - Paphawin Aunmeungthong 0:0





## U14 Wrestling - Freestyle Boys (FS) Weight exceeds 44 kg but does not exceed 48 kg

No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
1	11.41	19	-	2	<ul> <li>Supan Buri Sports School -         Surasak Sorsaidam     </li> <li>Bangkok Sports School -         Noppharat Naendee     </li> </ul>	Bangkok Sports School - Noppharat Naendee wins Supan Buri Sports School - Surasak Sorsaidam 0 : 0
2	11.47	20	-	2	<ul> <li>Si Sa Ket Sports School -         Phumiphat Pradasook     </li> <li>Nakhon Si Thammarat         Sports School - Pattarapol         Kamchon     </li> </ul>	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - Pattarapol Kamchon wins Si Sa Ket Sports School - Phumiphat Pradasook 0:0
3	10.10	3	-	1	<ul> <li>Supan Buri Sports School -         Surasak Sorsaidam</li> <li>Si Sa Ket Sports School -         Phumiphat Pradasook</li> </ul>	Si Sa Ket Sports School - Phumiphat Pradasook wins Supan Buri Sports School - Surasak Sorsaidam 0 : 0
4	10.16	4	-	1	<ul> <li>Bangkok Sports School -         Noppharat Naendee     </li> <li>Nakhon Si Thammarat         Sports School - Pattarapol     </li> <li>Kamchon</li> </ul>	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - Pattarapol Kamchon wins Bangkok Sports School - Noppharat Naendee 0 : 0
5	18.49	46	-	3	<ul> <li>Supan Buri Sports School -         Surasak Sorsaidam</li> <li>Nakhon Si Thammarat         Sports School - Pattarapol         Kamchon</li> </ul>	Nakhon Si Thammarat Sports School - Pattarapol Kamchon wins Supan Buri Sports School - Surasak Sorsaidam 0 : 0





No.	Time	Matches	Groups	Rounds	Competitors	Results
6	18.55	47	-	3	<ul> <li>Si Sa Ket Sports School -         Phumiphat Pradasook     </li> <li>Bangkok Sports School -         Noppharat Naendee     </li> </ul>	Si Sa Ket Sports School - Phumiphat Pradasook wins Bangkok Sports School - Noppharat Naendee 0:0